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McGreevy, Mary Alice

_
From: George, Mary Beth
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 5:34 PM
To: Champagne, Rick
Cc McGreevy, Mary Alice; Rayment2, Harrison; 'sinicki328@gmail.com’
Subject: for 9:30 am exec tomorrow (sorry!): Rep. Sinicki needs this amendment to AB 840
Importance: High

The amendment should say that employees are allowed to opt out of electronic point-of-service reporting.
I'm still in the office — please call if any questions.

Thank youl I

Best regards,

Mary Beth George

Office of State Rep. Christine Sinicki
20% Assembly District

Room 114, North Capitol
608-266-8588
rep.sinicki@legis.wi.qgov

This message is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to which it is addressed,
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended
addressee, you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone
the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete the message.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 840
J
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
J v
2 1. Page 1, line 6: delete “to require a tipped employee”.
VA / .
3 2. Page 1) line 7: delete “the” and substitute “an”.
e 4. o
4 3. Page 2, line 2/ after “(3).” insert “If an employer uses electronic signatures
5 or other electronic means to verify an employee’s acknowledgment for the counting
6 of tips or similar gratuities for the purposes of s. 104.035 (3{, the employer may not
7 require a j@p@dmphx@g@m@l&glg@gonic signature or other means, and the
8 employee shall be allowed to use a paper document to acknowledggi;he counting of
9 tips or similar gratuities.”.

10 (END)
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2019 ASSEMBLY BILL 840

January 30, 2020 - Introduced by Representatives SCHRAA, BoweN, BALLWEG
Brooks, DrrtrIcH, FELZKOWSKI, KULP, SKOWRONSKI, WICHGERS and ZIMMERMAN,
cosponsored by Senators BERNIER, FEYEN, JACQUE, KAPENGA and NASs.
Referred to Committee on State Affairs.

)

1 AN ACT to amend 104.045 (1) of the statutes; relating to: counting of tips for

2 tipped employees and granting rule-making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Workforce Development to promulgate
rules allowing an employer to require tipped employees to use an electronic
signature or other electronic means that uniquely identifies the employee when
acknowledging the counting of tips toward fulfillment of the employer’s obligation
to pay the minimum wage.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 104.045 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 104.045 (1) The counting of tips or similar gratuities toward fulfillment of the

5 employer’s obligation under this-chapter s. 104.035 (3). The rules promulgated
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ASSEMBLY BILL 840 SECTION 1

to acknowledge the counting of tips or similar gratuities for purposes of s. 104.035
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